Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
September 9, 2021

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

810 Allens Creek

The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, for an addition and exterior changes to a designated historic home as well as the construction of
an oversized accessory structure on the property of said home.

117 East Street

The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, for a porch addition. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and is designated
historic.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

21 Warder Drive

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 1,700 SF addition
with first floor laundry, great room, full bathroom and sunroom with the second floor addition including
bedroom, bathroom and enclosed porch.

25 Creekside Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 255 SF garden
room addition off the back of the existing house.

38 Coventry Ridge
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 256 SF screened in
porch addition off the back of the existing house.

104 Maywood Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 368 SF addition off
the back of the existing house.

146 Caversham Woods
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 224 SF addition off
the back of the existing house.



Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

Minutes
August 26, 2021

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Leticia Fornataro, John Mitchell, Dave Wigg, Vice-Chair

ALSO PRESENT
Kevin Beckford, Town Board liaison; Allen Reitz, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the
Board

ABSENT
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck

Dirk Schneider, Chairman, opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

It was reported that the historical marker for the East Street Burying Ground has been ordered. David
Wigg has agreed to install it.

Bonnie Salem has researched other jurisdictions who have listed a historic homes index on their Town
website. Kevin Beckford offered suggestions for a gallery or interactive map on the Pittsford website to
create interest in the historical homes located in Town. This could be coordinated with Historic
Preservation Month in May.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

e 810 Allens Creek Road
The Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-
196, for an addition and exterior changes to a designated historic home as well as the construction of
an oversized accessory structure on the property of said home.

This public hearing has remained open.
The property owner, Kim Bailey, was present.

Ms. Bailey reviewed her application with the Board. She proposes to match the copper work, lintels,
brick and trim details on the current structure. She discussed the Anderson E series replacement
windows. They will be aluminum clad wood casing with the wood being painted white. The front door
will be maintained.

The Board discussed and agreed that detailed information is missing on the drawings and needs to be
provided. Examples of missing information included but not limited to:

Downspout locations

Shutter style

Type of windows and doors being installed — windows should be the same
Deck/porch materials

Colors to be used (i.e. color name and color code)

Column details

ouohrwbd=

The applicant needs to outline on the elevations exactly what she proposes doing on all elements of
the home exterior. A full working drawing needs to be submitted.

The application was held open.



156 Mendon Center Road
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for an
addition and attached garage to a designated historic home.

Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowners, Matt and Katie Andres, were present.

Bonnie Salem disclosed that she knows the applicants but did not feel it would affect her vote.
Mr. Andres described the project.

Photographs from 1919 were examined in an effort to replicate the original design. The oldest
windows in the home are 6/6. There are several types of windows on the structure currently. The
owners propose aluminum clad wood windows 6/6 with simulated divided lites. Roof, siding materials
and deck railings are proposed to match the existing. The second floor door is proposed to be a full
glass slider door.

There was no public comment.

Dirk Schneider moved to close the Public Hearing.

All Ayes.

A resolution was moved by Bonnie Salem and seconded by John Mitchell.

Salem — Aye
Schneider — Aye
Fornataro — Aye
Wigg — Aye
Mitchell — Aye
Cristman — Absent
Whitbeck - Absent

The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following specific conditions:

Windows will be aluminum clad wood, 6/6 with simulated divided lites and 1 by 4 trim.
Porch railing will match existing railing.

Back deck will have a jeldwen half-glass patio door similar to the door on the rear elevation.
All work to be completed by December 31, 2022.

oo

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

28 Coddington Grove

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately
290 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home.

The architect, Jack Sigrist, was present.

The project is a 16’ x 16’ open porch. The posts will be cedar and the shingles and fascia will match
the existing on the home.

Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted.

Dirk Schneider seconded.



All Ayes.

e 35 Stonington Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 728 square foot
addition.

The architect, Jenna Evans, was present.

The single story addition will comes off of the garage. All materials will match existing. The siding will
be the same style as the current and will be matched as closely as possible.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted.
Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW
e 77 Coventry Ridge
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The
home will have approximately 3585 square feet of livable area and is located in the Coventry Ridge
Subdivision.

Jim Connaughton representing Spall Homes was present.

This is the spec house in a new section of the development. There will be 2 materials on the fagade
and a side load garage. The Board expressed their approval of these elements.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted.
David Wigg seconded.
All Ayes.
e 18 Black Wood Circle
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The
home will be approximately 1616 square feet and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision.

Bill Arieno, representing Morrell Builders/Pride Mark, was present.

Mr. Arieno described the new home features as wood frame around the door to match the timber
frame, board and batten elements and faux stone on the front elevation.

David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted.
Leticia Fornataro seconded.
All Ayes.
e 15 & 17 Skylight Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single story single family home. The
home will have a total living area of approximately 2600 square feet and located in the Alpine Ridge

Subdivision.

Bill Arieno discussed this application with the Board.



Mr. Arieno showed examples of the colors of surrounding homes and noted that a false dormer was an
element of differentiation in this model.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted.
Dirk Schneider seconded.

All Ayes.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - SIGNS

3030-3070 Monroe Avenue

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign
will be approximately 15.92 square feet and will identify the "Burd Physical Therapy" business.
Chelsea Burdick and Bri Brown of Burd Physical Therapy were present.

Ms. Burdick described the design. The sign will not be internally illuminated but will be lit by three
overhanging goose neck lights. The sign is in keeping with the brand of the company which has a
branch in Fairport.

Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted with the modifications of the submitted
plans to eliminate the LED internal lighting and reflect a change to goose neck lamp lighting.

John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

959 Panorama Trail

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign
will be approximately 16 square feet and will identify the "Cerion Nanomaterials" business.

Deb Herb was present to discuss the application with the Board.

The aluminum sign will not be illuminated. It is in keeping with the Town sign plan.

Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted.

Dirk Schneider seconded.

All Ayes.

3000 Monroe Avenue

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign
will approximately 92 square feet and will identify the "Envision Eye & Aesthetics" business.

No representative was present.

The proposed sign fits into the panel which is presently installed on the building. The sign is an update
to the company signage which is presently on the building.

Dave Wigg moved to accept the application for a renovated sign submitted.
Bonnie Salem seconded.

All Ayes.



INFORMAL REVIEW

181 Sylvania Road

The Applicant is requesting an informal review to subdivide the property at 181 Sylvania Road. The
home located at this address is designated historic as well as the property surrounding the home. The
property located to the west would be subdivided to allow for a buildable lot.

This application was withdrawn by the Applicant.

920 Linden Avenue

The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for the construction of a commercial building.
The building will be approximately 21,160 square feet and will be used as an indoor recreation center.
No representative was present.

Bonnie Salem discussed that she had reviewed other commercial buildings in the area. This is in
keeping with what is presently there. The Board appreciated the mix of materials and the effort to

break up the space on the building. Parking is in the rear which the Board approved of. Questions
were raised about the location of the front door.

In general, the Board had no objections on this design as long as the building meets the requirements
of the industrial zone.

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF JULY 22, 2021 MEETING

Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the minutes of July 22, 2021 with a correction.
All Ayes.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 8:15 pm.

All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA21-000003

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 810 Allens Creek Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-1-40

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Stahl Property Associates

Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type:

0 Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment

§185-205 (B) U "§185-17 (B) (2)

0 Commercial Design Review 0 Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

0 Signage 0 Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness 0 Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

0 Landmark Designation 0 Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

(] Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to
Code Section 185-196, for an addition and exterior changes to a designated historic home as well as
the construction of an oversized accessory structure on the property of said home.

Meeting Date: September 9, 2021



DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC
_ PRESERVATION BOARD
APPLICATION

11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, NY 14534 — 248-6260

Property Owner: Otahl Property Associates

Name(s) of Property Owner(s): Kimberley S. Ba"ey

Name of Applicant: Kimberley S. Ba“ey

Telephone Numbers: (585) 415-9882

(Owner) (Applicant)
Email Address: Kimbailey99@gmail.com

PLEASE CHECK ONE

1 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL (Please provide a brief description of the project.)
[0 REQUEST FOR INFORMAL REVIEW (Please provide a brief description of the project.)

We are requesting approval from the Historic Preservation Board for a project located at 810 Allens Creek Road
based on our plans and input from 2 previous informal meetings. We are proposing the addition of a porte cochere at
side entry, a detached garage, and addition to the rear of home located at existing garage, and landscape and
driveway changes. Attached is a site plan, survey, 3D perspective sketch, along with local and otherwise photos and
documents regarding Georgian and Colonial Revival homes in the era with similar modifications we are requesting.

APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE:
e Building Permit Application

® One set of architectural drawings in PDF form (Elevations, Floor Plans, and Sections)

e Plot Map/Tape Map showing location of addition

*%These documents must be submitted by the deadline or the application will be held from the
agenda and placed on the following Design and Review meeting.%

RECOMMENDED:
e Pictures showing the location of the construction

e Samples of materials that will be used in construction

: For Official Use Only
Received By Received Date 7//*//2,2/ Meeting Date 7/22 / 202

Rev. 09/21/2017



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Inventoried
Histaric
Structure

Printed April 15, 2021

Designated
Historic
Landmark
0 95 190 380 ft
I o - —L T | . L ! I| |
0 25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




TAX ACCOUNT No. 137.16-2-1

—

L
-
%
»
0
(2]
(=}
c
z
3
g
=
1S
-
REFE : ;
1. TAX ACCOUNT g g
No. 138.13-1-40 g 8
2. L. 7785 DEEDS, P.91 z o z
3.L.39 MAPS, P9 2 2 F
4.L.93 MAPS| P.22 rgﬂ ‘m ASPHALT E
5. FIRST AMERICAN TITLE z 1 2
INSURANCE COMPANY s
No. 459676, DATED 2
MARCH 2. 2021 ‘12 ". o 60.T" ﬁ
z S‘. oty
% 8 L J
5 S ghr 8
S COVERED =las encrosen | |4 i
== g:l'f‘;t Eumngi . s.r' g
E * 3 Z:I:?‘Rr‘;ouss ) ::
o B =
or] . No.810 o
L 49.8' = PRy
7 =
BRICK N
PORCH g %
= s
4.4 2 z
o :‘ = (=4
sie \ AREA TO %
3T
| -— R.O.W. LINE: o ;
1.098 ACRES 5 g
2
=)
4
1]
354.95' TO BOUNDARY 157.00 sl Eia?éw'
LINE N/F J. STINSON SCOTT
AND COUNTRY CLUB POE e RS OVERHEAD MImE _oFote _ m | . -
OF ROGHESTER Aol S O o — -3
9 9
\ “ 157.00" a
CENTERLINE
S 63°45'00" W 49.5' ROW.

ALLENS CREEK ROAD

*GUARANTEES OR CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SHALL RUK ONLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE SURVEY
15 PREPARED, AND ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE, COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND LENDING INSTITUTION
LISTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE LENDING INSTITUTION. GUARANTEES OR CERTIFICATIONS ARE
NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS,"

COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT BEARING THE LAND SURVEYOR'S INKED SEAL OR EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL NOT
BE CONSIDERED TO BE A VALID TRUE COPY.

“UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP I5 A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209 OF THE NEW
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW"

| HEREBY CERTIFY TQ THE PARTIES LISTED HEREON THAT THIS MAP WAS
COMPLETED ON [ZAACH (8,202 EROM NOTES OF
AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED ON _Z7ARCH 17 202/

USING THE REFEREh%ATERIALS LISTED.

A e 2= ey /

< > BRUCEE, FRIES N.Y.S.P.L.S. NO. 050263
4150 RIDGE CHAPEL ROAD, MARION, NEW YORK 14505

\{

CERTIFIED TO:

. GTAHL. FROPEATY ASWOLIATES IV, LLL
2. Wows Ovicgrr GILMAN 2P’
B STEWART TZILE INGURAVUE Cormmany

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP
810 ALLENS CREEK ROAD

PART LOT 69, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

MONROE COUNTY
SAULE: [

BRUCE E. FRIES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

PHONE: 800-772-3734

4150 RIDGE CHAPEL ROAD m MARION, NEW YORK 14505

NEW YORK
AR /G, ZOZ/

FAX: 800-772-7419



338.55'

15" SETBACK LINE

7,
>‘$7
7
£
2 s,
05
o
150"
¢
’ <
2
=
42'-0" J 5
Proposed Carriage House :C?
1200 SF [=
®»
[
Proposed
‘Addition
620 SF
Proposed Courtyard
SO\
N N
\ \ Proposed Fence
Existing \ \
Covered |\ N\ |
Porch .
SN N ;
NN '
N N
TOTR N
g Proposed w
\ Porte Cocheref %
- <
Two Story Existing House N g
o
@
3

N
N
N \
SO N

Proposed Driveway

40' SETBACK LINE

157.00

ALLENS CREEK ROAD

253.01"
























NEW PORT COCHERE AND BREEZEWAY

COPPER ROOF WITH TRIM DETALS TO MATCHEXISTING

NEW COPPER STANDING SEAM

— CEUAR SHINGLE ROOF 1O MATCHEXISTING

NEW BRICK CHIMNEY TO MATCH EXISTING

N\

N

EXISTING REAR DORMERS 10 REMAIN

SHED AND POOR UNIT
| i ] ] “ | |
S 1 | = \_ ]
,E,' ',E, rm— ',E, = = = = =
N
= = = =
Il I—ll Il I—l|
= = = = =
|/' I
|| || \Q I I
= =i o — — 7\ / \ /
| I 1 I 1
\E ‘H \H' \H' —1 | (Ll [ (Ll
»
——————T D ——
\ ya ya \ ya
= == = ”%ﬂ N X” 7 é‘ 7/ 'EL\ N 7
[ | / / /
\_|ﬁ | | | | =

EXISTING MAIN HOLISE

EXISTING PORCH WITH EXTENSION TO APPIION AT
NORTHEND., MATCH TRIM AND ROOF MATERIAL
NEW LATTICE ANDY COLUMNS

LOWERED PATIO AREA 4'

NEW DOOR UNITS
ANPERSON E SERIES

NEW WHITE PANTED POSTS

AND BRICK PASES

NORTH |

LEVATION

EXISTING REAR POCR 10 BE REMOVED

FILL AND MATCH BRICK

SCONCES NOT VISIPLE CENTERED

BETWEEN DOORS AND OUTSIVE CORNER

NEW PORTE COCHERE
L | COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOF BT
TRIM TO MATCH EXITING
WHITE PANTED COLUMNS
PRICK BASES
//’/' ‘\\\\
/4/ N,
T
—_— = = —
[ I ]
== == = ‘%‘ IE; llEl IEll llEl IE; llEl
T Ela= El1E = mmn|I=(Rvil = | sus/=
1 I—l| =1 II—=ll| =1 ] I—l| II—=ll|
T > T l) = /n/ ~ = = = 1= 1=
kS 7 | — ) —
— — [ P — —
_ \ 7 \ 7 \3 = & 7/ \ / \ 7
(L (L (L (L (L (L (L (L (L (L
L (L
1 (= » ) [« ») | | » )
i | [ ( 5
[
EXISTING SIDE ENTRY DOCR

NEW ANDERSON E SERIES

FAST ELEVATION

SASH REPLCEMENT WINDOWS

BRICK AT NEW AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW ANDERSON E-SERIES WINDOWS 10
MATCH INSERT SASHES AT EXISTING WINDOW LOCATIONS

—
—
\ /
r— =
NEW BALCONY
= = _
= =
= =
T
WHITE PVC PANTED RALING
\ — / 2-1/ 2" MAHOGANY DECKING FLOOR
L1 L1 H
———————7T
\ |
|

&10 ALL

NS CR

i1

EK ROAD, ROCHEST!

"R, NY 14615

MAIN HOUSE ELEVATIONS 1/4" =

op




NEW CHIMNEY TO MATCH EXISTING BRICK

EXISTING BRICK CHIMNEY

EXISTING PORCH EXTENVED

MATCH COPPER ROOF DETAILS AND GUTTER SYSTEM

EXISTING CEDAR SHINALE ROOF

EXISTING BRICK

A EXISTING POWNSPOUT

AND CONPUCTOR

PAINTGRADE WOOD TRIM TO MATCH EXIST] N&/ —
A o ——) C——Y) '_'_|_|
‘ 7 — — S =
= | / \ A=
41" COPPER DOWNSPOLTS AND CONDUCTORS ﬁ — — — p % — — — p— — —_— = = = =
BRICK LEDGER DETALL STRIP T |[E= = = = 1 == ==l = = = =
= =l = =l =l =l = =l = = = S T h g
) ——  — o  —  — T
WHITE PVC PANTED RALING
2-1/ 2" MAHOGANY DECKING FLOOR = — | S R =
\ / \ /5 \ / \ /
1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 N
m = = = =T L1171 T T T T TIOTIETrT = = = = = =
/ AN
(= » ) [= » ) (= ») B
- - . AN /
| 1 1 =%
Ll HE = == ==
EXISTING BRICK GABLE END AND CHIMNEY
NEW WHITE PAINTED 10" SQUARE COLUMNS
NEW PATIO DOCR UNIT AND LATTICE WORK AT SIDE PORCH
|O" TAPERED COLUMNS ON BRICK BASE ——
BRICK AT NEW AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING
NEW ANZERSON E-SERIES WINDOWS 1O ALL NEW SHUTTERS AND HARDWARE 1O MATCH EXISTING
MATCH INSERT SASHES AT EXISTING WINDOW LOCATIONS WF ST r_ L — \/ A T I O N
]
PAINTED AND COPPER CLPOLA
COPPER STANDING SEAM ROOF HIGHTED INTERIOR
CEDAR SHINGLE ROOF TO MATCH EXISTING
] ]
] = = = = = = = = = = ]
WOOD PANTED T2IM AT DORMERS
= = = = = = = = = =
< ~ T ~ T ) T ~ T ) ‘H/[I/[ e ———
\l rd
. L §| [ 1111 |§ . . . |
\ / \ / \ / \ / — = [BE] 7
[ [ [ [ @ — = @ [ (- (- [ A %%;g%ﬁg CARRIAGE STYILE
7 \ / \ 7 \ m : ©
E I | = a < — L — 7 < — — 7 A BRICK 7O MATCH EXISTING
=N == —,
1 Il I J 1] ol oin 1] nin nin n1a I nnononnonnonnnonononan0an
L1 o HI / \ / \ N0 ponlnno o |
: , : , = = : , ( , ( , =k 1l [ ] N i
|I II f 3 f 3 E I.‘ ] / N
[ [ | : : = = ;
L WHITE PANTED LATTICE
EXISTING FRONT DOOR AND SURROUND TO REMAIN L—— 10" SQUARE PAINTED COLUMNS —‘C%LJ@&E;EODN UK BAGE PANTED WHITE FENCE

oOUTH

L

—\VATION

& 10 ALL

“NS CREEK ROAD, RO

CHESTER, NY 1461686

MAIN HOUS

1

FVATIONS

/4" =

op




WHITE PANTED ENTRY DOCOR
RELSE FROM MAIN HOUSE

ERICK TO MATCH

CEDAR SHINGLE ROOF 1O MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

DORMERS WHITE PAINTED TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING TRIM
CEUAR SHINGLES AT SIDES
PAINTED CORNERBOARDS AND WINDOW SIPING SURROUND

BRICK TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

“| EVATION

WHITE PANTED DOCORS

COPPER ROOF AT SHED DORMER
[
WHITE PANTED HARDIPLANK CLAPBOARY SIDING
AT FACE OF SHED DORMER -
DORMERS WHITE PAINTED TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING TRIM
CEDAR SHINGLES AT SIDES
PAINTED CORNERBOARDS AND WINDPOW SIPING SURROUND
| — | — | —
I — 4. — 4. — 4. I
\ / \ / \ /
(L (L (L (L (L (L
————————— e ——  ——

CEDAR SHINGLED ROOF

ERICK TO MATCHEXISTING

WEST

I 1l

LEVATION

NORTH E

LEVATION

FAST

i1l
[

EVATION

& 10 ALL

NS CR

i1

EK ROAD, ROCHEST!

R, NY 14615

GARAG

FVATIONS

i1l
Tl
[

/4" =

op




Nl—
£S
N—
N
)I‘FL
N
Q)
Nl—
N
N|—

#———30
PE X4
1
552 55
| x5 |
L 3_
34 \ ) C T8

l | l |
EXISTING WINDOW EXTERIOR VIEW ANDERSON E-SERIES SASH REPLACEMENTS










ANDERSEN
E’SER'ES DOUBLE'HUNG&SINGLE-HUNG WINDOWS .‘ WINDOWS A DODRS

Double-Hung Sash Replacement Kits

Double-Hung Sash Replacement

b
]

At Existing
Windows

DLO

SASH OPENING HEIGHT

Horizontal Section

Vertical Section

Shown with ovolo (colonial) glass stops.

PROPER INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF E-SERIES PRODUCTS IS ESSENTIAL TO ATTAIN AND
O RO T 1% O S TS S RSO 6 AT ot PO M PSRN,
CUSTOM SIZES ARE AVAILABLE. CONTACT YOUR LOCAL SUPPLIER FOR MORE INFORMATION. DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO SCALE.

Page S of §




% WANDERSEN

WINDOWS & DOORS

E-SERIES DOUBLE-HUNG & SINGLE-HUNG WINDOWS

New Windows», *etstne
" Double-Hung Double-Hung Picture

FRAME HEIGHT

#ﬂﬁ/ﬂ————*ﬂ.ﬂﬂ‘ﬂ/ﬂ

Shown with ovolo {colonial) glass stops.

mmmmwmm mro PERFORMANCE

CUSTOM SIZES ARE AVAILABLE. CONTACT YOUR LOCAL SUPPLIER FOR MORE INFORMATION. Mmm

2020 E-Benes Produci Guide Page 10of 5



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA21-000004

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 117 East Street PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.02-1-2.1

Zoning District: AG Agricultural

Owner: Gleason, Michael P

Applicant: Gleason, Michael P

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to
Code Section 185-196, for a porch addition. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood
and is designated historic.

Meeting Date: September 9, 2021






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

" ! f
I\ : :
—— e e — East St
—— =

Printed June 18, 2020

14514

0 195 390 780 ft
: ll T T - T L T = T T J

0 55 110 220m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The nformation depicted on this map & representatonal and shoud be
usd for genaial roh purposes only. Ne warra cpressed or
mmplied. are provided for the dala or its use or inferprelation.







I Print Form l | ResotForm1

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address: / / ’/ 8LZS|/ SI/

2. Tax Account Number:

3.  Applicant's Name: f}{,{ edpel KCLW &;(adﬁmﬂ

Address: //7 64,4),/ A plone:
Street
ﬁ tapanct MY A53]  emaikiihgglea@amsil con
state (| Zip Code rr ~u
4. Applicant's In?ﬁ Property:
Owner: Lessee: [] Holding Purchase Offerr  []

Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Slreet
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes [] No [
6. Application prepared by: %ﬂu/ [@ﬂ AL
Address: SaAne PhonexZ ¥{p 04?2
Street
E-mail: @MQ(Q 6_[‘ amil -
City State Zip Code ~ 3 ¢ om

7. Project Design Professional (if Avasiabie):
Address: Phone:

Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

Rev. 0702412017 7

zd ¢8¥6 985 58S | uoses|9 Bly:60 LZ L 1dy



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Lrunxro[m , I rReset rorm '

Project Contractor (if Avaitable): \J 6'/’7/],‘ Q !Ck,

Address: 7? /@/@’Qﬂlgﬂf e Phone: jﬁﬁ - 25 qu

Sfreel

ROM%M VY. ! Yot E-maU/QM/Zadysfze,

City State Zip Code 72,? C m
?

Present use of Property: K%c C/@ajc g,/ /(./{’—)L_,z,_

Zoning District of Property: %
d

Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes [] No M

Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?
Yes [] No

Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes D No

If Yes, please explain:

Proposed Exterior improvements:

A.  Describe alf exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project {include
prolect matertals and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

ZWZ wirdd Like +o fudd o Qchapredd e Ch
fet ﬁ@,é%lj Lt d O The A HFN Mx@%
m%mu ;ﬁ/oﬁleﬁub@/’mfﬁwﬂcgw/ﬁ/l
The auppri columns to rratel %ws»%g fog
o Nptedl LutSterp ﬂ’? FobitGl while S +7
fL(fLT(,/u o nde-

‘HLM /173\4&@-6@

Rev, 07724120147 8

¢d ¢8¥6 985685 |

uoses|o BlY:60 12 ¥l AV



l Print Form | I Reset Form l

B.  Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project {include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements
associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach
addutnonal sheets if necessary)

W%zhwpuw e pertine 4 qad e -
yaioquﬂ AEYS Z!qwa?d(ﬁfwwué WWUZ/

15.  If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
|mprovements proposed at the project site (attach addrtlonal sheets |f necessary)

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

EI{Parce! map [ Architectural elevations
P

hotographs [J Architectural plans
[] Other materials

Applicant Certification:

| certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is
complete and accurate.

%m (toagm 4 /7 /gaezd

/ Signaturél)f app(l‘icﬁnt ) / Date

Owner Consent:
If the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [ No [

If Yes, owner’s signature:

Rev. 0712412017

d ¢8Y6 985 GRS | uoses|9 ely'60 LC vl vy



Schoenhardt, LLC

Eric Schoenhardt

403 East Linden Ave

East Rochester, NY 14445
eric@schoenhardtconstruction.com
585-314-8037

May 19, 2021

CLARIFICATIONS
Patio Enclosure

Kathy and Mike Gleason
117 East Street

The Gleason's asked for some help in putting together some scale drawings of
the patio enclosure they are proposing. This document is to clarify some of the
particulars of that design. Should the project be approved, a licensed architect
would be retained to provide stamped drawings for the project.

| have attached the drawings so far and some photo's of the existing house
where we will be building the enclosure.

There exists on the house now an entry stoop this stoop would not be
demolished but would be enclosed under the new shelter the eave of that roof is
the height we would align our new shelter roof with. This height is consistent with
the roof to the right in the photo. The roof eave line would be approximately 12”
lower than the roof eave to the left.

The window to the left and right of the stoop would now be under the new roof.
The shutters would be removed from the single window to the right of the stoop.
The double window to the left does not have shutters

e The roof as | would plan on it now would be conventionally framed.
e The house has 3 in 1 roof shingles in grey on it and our new roof would be
the same.
e All facia would be
configured to match
the existing including
rake and facia
details. Soffits would
be closed. The gable
end would be board
and batten to match
the details of the
siding to the addition
on the left. All would
be painted white like
the rest of the house.



e The +/- 8x8 columns would be wood wrapped PT 6x6’s. They would have
a +/-5” 5/4 base mold and top detailing to match the existing column on
the porch to the right of the new enclosure

e The screen doors (2) will be framed to be within 4x4 frames painted white.
One will face forward as shown the second will open to the back-yard (not
shown)

e The screens would all be framed in 1x and painted white with black
screens.

e The owner’s initial sketches included a railing system behind the screens.
As the patio is at grade these are not necessary for safety and the owner
is considering whether they might be desirable in terms of protecting the
screens form pet or child damage.

e The ceiling inside has not be settled on yet as to whether it would be open
or exterior drywall finished and painted at 9" above the existing paver
bricks

e The existing paver bricks to remain









NEW SCREENED
PORCH

s

Ll
E v l.
W + 1

///////////////////
%/ //

PAR] '_ R-PLAN




VS
+f-

i

4

)
<] M

- N O N
M

ET
WA ' -
iR a
|
B
NY 14

(3
%5

!

i
|
S -
s
LW 1

AESTER

O

R

¥

i

&

LS

-
o
ot

7] 8’
SCREEN Pawi

e are




T

Project

e

b4
.
<

e
=X

firnator

Daie

]

4
N

End

o
4
=<

H

~
.

Exte
AR

i

~J

7

! R |
] | 2
R | g
| nENENN g1
| 5
EEEEEEE St 3
| N e
W - o — \I
I i L4 | \ -
i : " <5 y oS
| £// T m .v

o e

ME__|'SCREEN.

PR S

!

ed IR

IO &R

YVISION

E‘f

WE MAK

b

}
'

3

W

/0
I
{
j

' q

Te

. T
R\

Fi

N

o1




Pl
-
. m | -1
SR N e A A e 6 B
o
I
- i ,./M -
w./.n - [ -
R ufb_ i
[ e | R
= ]
o eI e R e 00T
!0; I N IS
2 ]
I3
el
| \ ]
N //
SR ‘
E-!
\% o Wwo
R T
. Wﬁ
< \
4
e .x




8/31/2021 Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B21-000177

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 21 warder

Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-37

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hossain, Monir

Applicant: 3D Contracting. Dean Leeson

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately an

1,700 SF addition with first floor laundry, great room, full bathroom and sun room with the second floor

addition including bedroom, bathroom and enclosed porch.

Meeting Date: September 09, 2021

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84127011&ciDisplay=null

7






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed August 31, 2021

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







INSTRUMENT SURVEY
ROBERT B. RESAVAGE
Professional Land Surveyor
174 Troutbeck Lane
Rochester, New York 14626
585-453~9862
REF ES:
1, LIBER 170 OF MAPS, PAGES 27 WARDER DRIVE
(60' WIDE))
2. STEWART TITLE INSURANCE
ST e
38. DATED h % 6. 25' N 89°11.3°" ROW
3. LIBER 3703 OF DEEDS, PAGE 124, - 90.65'
PERPETUAL EASEMENT AND 4
ROAD DEDICATION x
4. LIBER 3746 OF DEEDS, PAGE 376, 1 8 3 X
EASEMENT ' 2 o
5. LIBER 3746 OF DEEDS, PAGE 378, g FENG
EASEMENT £
£
6. LIBER 6206 OF DEEDS, PAGE 126 T -
%18.9‘ e _.E ------- 6 ‘_p-' ------- i
) T 1095 629 :
PSS biick| N
cimey | 2 STORY FRAME HOUSE ¢,
0.1'+- He 2
M 63.0 _len
==l , - 1862
CERTIFICATION TO: b i ale
CERTIFICATION TQ b 1  paver pat 3 g
TT& [
1. MONIR HOSSAIN AND SHAZEDA E |= g ' F
CHOWDHURY "
2. STEWART TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY g o
3. ROBERT P. FREDRICK, ESQ. § @
4. KENYON AND KENYON
L]
)
04 J utity pole 1 S 80M130° W utity pole
== 106.99' g
I, Robert B. Resavage hereby certify that this map was SCALE "l the surveyor's signature s not colored red,
prepared from references listed hereon and notes of an the plan is a copy that should be assumed to
instrument survey completed on 1" =3¢ contzin u alterations. The
gfhts parcel is subject to any easements or encumbrances DATE
- - AY 21,2019
Robert B. Resavage, NYSLS No. 0500 "
21 WARDER DRIVE Copyvight(® 2019 Robert B, Resavage,
PLS, Al Rights Reserved
LOT 203 BOCKER FARM SUBDIVISION, SECTION 4
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK
" *Cartficaons ndicaled hereon signlfy that this survey was prepared in accordance wih the Code of Pracioe for Land Surveys adopted by e New York
. Stalg Association of Professionsl ndstmyom,msmdwmnmnmmammwytommmmmmemeylsmarwazmhisbeh;?k*?_ e
- tothe tite company, govemmental agency and landing instuton lsted herean, and to the assignees o the ending insiuton. Certificatons are not ransferable
o' aaditional insfitutions or subsequent owners and do not extend to improvements or encroachments. Only coples from the original of this 3
marked-with an original of the land surveyor's inked or embiossad seal shall be considered to be vatid true coples. Unauthortzed afteraion or. additio
wb@gawmmmﬂsmsammmnw,mz.ofmaNoWYoﬂ(smeEducaﬂthaW



















8/17/2021 Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B21-000161

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 25 Creekside Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-2-44

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Carty, James W

Applicant: Carty, James W

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately an
255 SF garden room addition off the back of the existing house.

Meeting Date: September 09, 2021

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83971822&ciDisplay=null

7






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed August 17, 2021

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.


































8/31/2021 Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B21-000167

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 38 Coventry Ridge PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.03-5-30

Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning

Owner: Van Veldhuizen, Peter J

Applicant: Kummerow

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately an
256 SF screened in porch addition off the back of the existing house.

Meeting Date: September 09, 2021

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=83973020&ciDisplay=null

7









Town (012
Pittsford

RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

lownfof

Printed August 31, 2021

12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






MAP OF A SURVEY

. .

- .5 5_5 WDDD
GlNEY B [ ] sees
Y"'E“""‘"c Auuow i 342
20, e REPUTEDLY
% TOWN OF PIUSFOREG
Lo No. 177.03-5—
2 STORY FRAME 16.0 Tt A770053
9 GRnRI £ OPEN SPACE |
dl g
g & $88°45'04"F 106.00'
s i / 2;:9 Ve 140 o N/ 1 r
T o A OO s COVENIRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP,
COVERED Qe LA No, 177.03-5:(30 y
CONCRETE o 3B COVENIRY RIDGE %
o LOT 30 o7y
1S AREA=16,960 SQ. FT. g g4
R | i 8 pd 3 E
i s R s 0o 7 é >
NOT TO SCALE s@ ' g™ od s i
e “m__“’ =yhss
B35 a g €87
3 g OHVAC 4 a s fg S
o L, 16.0° ) < Q
i SEE HOUSE v S ks
5 DETAL =
=1 20.0' 2 3
50 SETBACK
&Y
B — —
b 82.79' PED YT -
RIGHT~OF~WAY LINE o S88'45'04°E  106.00' CAPPED REBAR e
SET 5/21/19 (TYP)
(60" RIGHT~OF~WAY)
REFERENCES:

1. A PLAN PREPARED BY BME ASSOCIATES ENTITLED "0
e 'S OFFICE I\ LBER. I PAGE\“ETN?TRY RIDGE, SECTION 2, FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT" AS FILED AT THE MONROE

2. ANA
e _BSTR§CT OF TmE ?RE?ARED BY STEWART TITLE. INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING ORDER No. 8150330, DATED APRIL 18, 2019,



Flosz. DIAN i

§L\ﬁuﬁ.ﬁi

I-. ] I N
N N N 1

. ‘ By (AN B

; ’ T fa) ) %r.ick 1\,1 rYEL \2 OwnT FQ»-) VALY
, - : ’\30-2.: $ forn Alow s Y

‘I’F/L J:/ bx( PoT

1

11 I S ,:}(."eérw —PAN&/\C,. 4 \%
L Pypfex S1ZE

Ll ! _!, - I Y
P

Y

NN i P M [ et A

U 5 s ( e, i l#d V«"‘..l o Aats S
: . A j H

ot t — _f i .
[ SISE, AN L g IS
! :

T e | et A I — '




N
-
s

Ty
e

-
b

Rea,




Torer Loor
M\su o

: !
| | |
; § i
E i i
g H |
i i !
1 3 E ;
‘: { |
4o ' | 1 Serecns
| H I !
i S'(.rcem 3 !
1§ b i
i Dok ;
i i :
; : i
| | - e
—~- i 1
[ i H
i
i
|
!
— Pk S N £ S|

| l‘ i \\\
Lol '
] | ro " > =y
: 42 [ o TooTI& S
I I ® "

‘ S pPelT ST
| - N At SUPPoLT DOST

LEFT Sive. BELEVAEoM)




/ V“jrdé CAamnshr lﬁu)c‘pf_

.z <3t Ot/\w] SN Hoqu;

— Sthngles Cc,&.w,,ds House

4

/—.IKO CAUGr) DGE Dm{:—i—wocs
/ R \,L_\_{ P

o SoFRIY [furea
- ‘ e B K Musler Browrr TRim Colos

- !,_._ [

Sefecr ?Aﬁ\"’d s

N

S DOAT bl

L e I . i - // i

WH e \/\/-*1{ W~ DowS

]L :.:,:'::.;‘::t:;’ti"‘”;:ff:"f:i“it_ ’L“ s a— T D SereanS

: _. | ) o \ T(‘\,c_\L Flooe.

%4

%\“{“'f‘_— _MS\DE__, TLEV AT oS




/ 292 laminated BEam

7

/f

'
House.
CK\PFE’E\ a
S s an\\m‘\“
Pougs. '
Brick FloR 1
o = =
| }
f e | |
¢
L I

/ Z}’*g LJ'\M‘NNY% B@M

/ (f . " !-"PC% T

Corrrustion) DETHILS

42" Treep 0TI 095












8/31/2021 Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B21-000174

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262
DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 104 Maywood Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-1-41

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Webb, Susan J

Applicant: OPH Renovations

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately an
368 SF addition off the back of the existing house.

Meeting Date: September 09, 2021

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84105023&ciDisplay=null

7






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed August 31, 2021

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




L
o Tom










™
N
_™”

%
MANIR IR PLpibis i
GYALE D gLow W plpeud. ng W TD
, VB TEH
KEW S . EF“ﬁL%"I‘”HJ L
CrickeT \ No RADGE VERT -
x A £ W% Peid T NEW SHnaes
» p e eé*;( i,m-sm
X ST N
New Now-
e L b fzﬁ} Trz‘?w STING v &
e 5 NOWA M AL " Voo MATTH CHSTING -7 SOFTIT
(5) NowNAL 207460" b - /I?C/vtéw LG HTING

Lurters Ly

OPTIONS WOWNET..

WINpoWS /OWNER ' CrhotcE (1vP)

”:f"

l! 1[ 3

— C{zﬁn & W;(,f /gflg Y i /8
SVZ26 JN) CUDE
DiRecrion Wow Nt

>3Fl ELD - PUILD

PT° STERS Y
PAIUNG. Or)

-
~
==
kA'\
\\
l
- _—*P
N
AN
4
/3%
\\

! : P - ~h
’ I . ‘U‘é " - H
| R M A 5 1 arane~ Ll _ |
Vi
/ \ ,/

toop ci0e
FRIGER@ Tt

L OPTIoMAL FIREPLATE 2 TREANS @ T12"

l VS 1006 CAMTI LAV ER EO : '
| (e s B oec's) Lo : S
SN DR J-- L _MMJ{”sr o]
EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION ‘

SCAE Ya'=1 -0 ScrE: ifa"=1"-o" T

Kip Finley, PE |
REVISIONS d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company EBELING RESIDENCE

868 Winslow Road

FAMILY ROOM
104 Maywood Avenue

Town of Pittsford, New York
OSHEET £ oF 5

Churchville, NY 14428

kip_ finley@amail.com
(585) 451-6538

Copyright 2021: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only




’T’tff’t’.‘i P)UM Pfd“fﬂ

H

13-4t

,lﬁ

"st—a

2%'-4"

FLooe PLAN

SCKLE! 14"z -0

REVISIONS

Kip Finley, PE

d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company
868 Winslow Road

Churchville, NY 14428

kip.finley@gamail.com
(685) 451-8538

Copyright 2021: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only

1 4~ % “‘ tﬂ
ﬁ X b
‘ [tz Hen =] PR ¥
T pPewmsve LAV —PeMOVE S FNW ROOF
EY15TING, -l FLETING o
wwoow/w;m - WFtLS E}'au}{@ LA R /<< oopfuwiit - [OF AP
' y i ' L /
2 T T C , £ A R
. L FN RLASHING. ,
New KoM FR R NBEW HEATERS E i NEW FLAsin /
CabR. 243" s s NEw i / ~ N K L6
4 NE (LOGET 2 | o FAMNGE || NEW VAUWEY ——. -
k N - ’ ’i‘\d C&ﬂﬁéﬁ’ Tl }/
\ DooR e of G0 RIDGE Y | At - l’) 4t |
= > MUT’T? [ t"'r)/ ff l Nwmv!oé& : c-; P - ...u_ | N ]
NEW INSULATED (S-S 3) =4 x ¢ mff ! |
SELF- €008 | KA. \§ N | 2z .
20 MIN R ATED DOOR- 3 :3 | A B2, \ :
NEW FAMILY 'o EOOM, o i? = : \ 4 |
] = | |
Nom Z¢105C 16— Mzw 2¥10's @15k - Jr 1
wy R-49 ~ o/ -?3 3 |
- SPrmy Fotn P/zM Foim &y T —— 1k [ { g
3 . g ’ ® - : |
N - ' ?“ b—‘:"ﬂ— 7 l '
Ry H New Hencee (z)2wiz's SN = NEw i ,
< - OVER. F.F, DPF’M)M& o0 S O qune. —~ | ’
] _ TO SUPPORT LVL RIDGE § 0 (Portsines) || | |
;N b —=——2—— u-..-s&.. AN wmanmd 1 S S |
2)2% 8 HDOR, X - :
gVJ OPTIon H"L« i ]

RooF PLAN

ScAalsE: "=

EBELING RESIDENCE
FAMILY ROOM
104 Maywood Avenue

Town of Pittsford, New York
SHEET 7 0F 5

>







FOUNDATION NOTES

THE FAMILY ROOM FOUNDATION HAS BEEN DESIGNED
BASED ON 1500 psf BEARING FOR UNDESCRIBED “URBAN
LAND” PER THE NATIONAL SOILS SURVEY AND SECTION
R403.1 OF THE NYS RESIDENTIAL CODE.

CONCRETE SHALL BE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS:
FOOTINGS - MIN. 2500 psi
CRAWLSPACE SLAB MIN. 2500 psi

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL REINFORCING SHALL BE
SPECIFIED ON THE DRAWINGS. FOOTING REBARS SHALL
BE OVERLAPPED AND TIED TO CREATE CONTINUOUS
LENGTHS OF BAR. VERTICAL #4 REBAR SHALL BE PLACED
INTO THE FOOTING AT 32" CENTERS AND EXTEND INTO
THE CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS (CMU's). ALL VERTICAL
BARS SHALL BE GROUTED.

. ALL FOUNDATION WALLS BELOW GRADE SHALL BE

WATERPROOFED WITH EPOXY PARGING AND BITUMINOUS
COATING. ADDED DRAINAGE SHEETING MAY BE ADDED IN
ADDITION TO PARGING AND WATERPROOFING.

. THE CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB SHALL BE PLACED ON TOP OF A

MINIMUM 8 -mil VAPOR BARRIER AND MINIMUM 4”

THICKNESS OF #1 CRUSHED STONE OR PEA GRAVEL. USE A

PLASTIC EXPANSION/COMPRESSION JOINT BETWEEN THE
FLOOR SLAB AND WALL.

. SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS IN THE CONCRETE SLAB TO

REDUCE CRACKING.

. NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF GROUNDWATER IS ENCOUNTERED
DURING EXCAVATION SO UNDERDRAIN CAN BE CONSIDERED.
GROUNDWATER IS NOT ANTICIPATED TO BE AN ISSUE WITH

THE SPECIFIED CRAWLSPACE FLOOR ELEVATION.

REVISIONS

l¢'-0"

/
22'4—l0"t (4
ml ’ - p@f‘!ff
" FuAnt
A %Ei:ff BAR; UMD
e | L D ING. - New Zfo
TD e\ﬂ )T“\J[L‘ { l@(fﬁ? \.(/’/
BlisTING HOUsE BVeRY ok sk (THO) VN
, W BASBMEGT AlCHoR | HaNsERS
A INGTALL. NEW NOM 2410 LEDSER. PO , S
] ONTO EUSTING. PERIMETER HWenper. Pee cove XI { L
\Z/ W(2) /12"P ¢ 4" WeoD ScrEWSE Lt j k-2l L
16" C-Cy sThESER. VP/pouun S A . - _ _
N \ N AV 5 5N NN N G N — 62’“”2’ l
By (RAoE 2
A {—mw NEW Jo1515 B 6" <. ' .;‘ ] > o 5 N L
WY G Ers @ EXISTING, HousE [#A @(JTE 4 Il E &\)- :
T 2% 1 &
BUSTING o TERPAND EVISTING. WINDOW 1 | , Wl Nore:5)
GARAGE | o VERTICALYN FOR ArcEss | | i \ ) e
Wi SLAB o & mechaticaus fvac (i 1R *) B
u|Z I 9 .
N N i | ' o T T
RS , y d 1 <~ §
MATLgG ) \3}% (NorES | £ 6) NI N
%OEF@» 2la 1l .
@ CoRN, A 3 2: 11 Hy g
e ? N 150 8" | || R Ao Se6 RES-CHEKS
‘ §* &;/Q’ém%gﬁﬁ T | u//?é'#q, ' / FoR RIGID INSUL.
u #eaee 64 | | CONT, BAR. Lo VALV 212
| Bl o i SN o | ELIoTING - -
. FirE? VFPRIGHTS (hore 8)l 4! FOUNDATION e
~~~~~~~~ e e i {NOTE 4) REMMNS %\ i
________ _l._-,,nt...__,__“_____.__m.«______.._ A I
Ea2? Ec.
zs' -4"

FOUNDATION PLAN

PG N4 =10

kip.finle

Kip Finley, PE
d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company
868 Winslow Road
Churchville, NY 14428
mail.com

(685) 451-6538

Copyright 2021: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only

ECTION

SCNCE 5

'/Z”: ! ’_..O 3

FAMILY ROOM

4 oF 5

EBELING RESIDENCE

104 Maywood Avenue

Town of Pittsford, New York
SHEET













9/2/2021 Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B21-000175

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 146 Caversham Woods PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.20-2-12

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Niebel, Justin J

Applicant: Tri-State Construction & Renovation Group

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately an
224 SF addition off the back of the existing house.

Meeting Date: September 09, 2021

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84105069&ciDisplay=null

7






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 2, 2021

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




<
.

llf




NOTES (GENERAL NOTES TO BE APPLIED AS NEEDED TO THIS REMODELING PROJECT)

(1) BUILDING IS CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DELLING.

(2) THE 2020 CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND BUILDING CONTRACTOR |S
RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE REGARDLESS OF ANY MISSING OR
INCOMPLETE DETAILS OR NOTES ON THE DRANINGS.

(3) THE 2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE SHALL PREVAIL AND
BUILDING CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE
REGARDLESS OF ANY MISSING OR INCOMPLETE DETAILS OR NOTES
ON THE DRANINGS.

(4) BUILDING CONTRACTOR AND HIS SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL
CONFORM TO LOCAL CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCES AND SHALL
XIE'I'F;”T/:I’ QIEL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING

ORK.

(5) ROOF TRUSS ENGINEERING AND SIZES DETERMINED BY AND
ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANUFACTURER. (MFR)

(6.) NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.

(7.) THESE DRAWNINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR DESIGN AND STRUCTURAL
REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND OTHER
BUILDING SYSTEMS IF ANY, ARE TO BE PREFPARED BY AND ARE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS.

(&) BEARING CAPACITY OF SOIL IS ASSUMED AT 2000 P.S.F. AND
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FOOTINGS.

(4) ALLOWABLE STRESSES OF MATERIALS:

(13) GLAZING IN DOORS, STORM DOORS, SIDELIGHTS,
SHOWER SPACES, AND TUB ENCLOSURES 1S
DEEMED TO BE HAZARDOUS PER SECTION R308.4 OF
THE 2020 CODE AND SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS SUCH
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R 308l
DECORATIVE GLASS IS EXEMPT IN SNINGING DOORS AND
SIDELIGHTS (SEE SECTION R308.4 FOR ADDITIONAL
HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS).

(14) DESIGN CRITERIA:

A.) ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING = 40 PSF LIVE LOAD
SLEEPING ROOMS = 30 PSFE LIVE LOAD

GROUND SNOW LOAD = 40 PSF (Fle R301.2(6))
WIND SPEED - 40 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A OR B - R301.2(2)
WEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 42"

TERMITE DAMAGE - CONTACT LOCAL JURISDICTION
DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - (I) DEGREE

ICE BARRIER |S REQUIRED

ROOF TIE-DOWN REQUIREMENTS - R&02.1I

(BASED UPON SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN)

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS AND PATH - NIIOL.I3

TEOIMUOW

X I'AL
T e

(15) FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON FIRM, LEVEL, UNDISTURBED
NATURAL SOIL, FREE FROM FROST OR LOOSE MATERIAL

(THE NEATHERING POTENTIAL FOR CONCRETE IS ASSUMED TO BE SEVERE. SEE (16.) DRANING ALTERATION:

FIGURE R30I.2(4))

THE FOLLONWING 1S AN EXCERPT FROM THE N.Y.S. EDUCATION
LANW ARTICLE 145. SECTION 7209 AND APPLIES TO THESE

A.) CONCRETE (R402.2) - MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28 DAYS PS| = DRANINGS. "IT 1S A VIOLATION OF THIS LAW FOR ANY

- FOOTINGS: 2500 PS|

PERSON, UNLESS HE 1S ACTING UNDER THE DIRECT

- GARAGE ¢ PORCH SLABS: 3500 PS| (AIR-ENTRAINED)
- BASEMENT WALLS: 3000 PS| (AIR-ENTRAINED WHERE
EXPOSED TO WEATHER)

POURED CONC. SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM FREEZE/THAW DURING CONST-

OR ARCHITECT TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY NAY. |F AN
ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT
IS5 ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT

RUCTION, OR AIR ENTRAINED CONC. MUST BE USED. (TABLE R402.2, NOTE 2.) SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS SEAL AND THE NOTATION

B.) STRUCTURAL STEEL TO BE ASTM - A36
C.) WNOOD JOISTS, BEAMS, HEADERS, AND RAFTERS SHALL HAVE AN

EXTREME FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) WITH REPETITIVE MEMBER

USE OF II50 PS.|. (HEM FIR #2 OR BETTER.)

l10.) FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE AIR SOURCE FOR COMBUSTION
WTH A DUCT, DAMPER ETC. ¢ SHALL COMPLY WITH CODE
SECTION RIOO|-RI066 AS AFPFPLICABLE.

(1)  SETTING THE BUILDING ELEVATION |S THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL COMPLY WITH
R403.1.7.3 OF THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE

(12) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 4" HGH NUMBERS ON
THE FRONT OF THIS BUILDING TO IDENTIFY THE SITE
ADDRESS. (SEE SECTION R314.)

"ALTERED BY" FOLLONED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE
DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION
OF THE ALTERATION."

(17.) WHERE LOCAL EXHAUST OR WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL
VENTILATION 1S PROVIDED, THE EQUIPMENT SHELL BE
DESISNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION MISOT OF THE
CODE.

(1) "CODE" SHALL MEAN THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW
YORK STATE. "ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE" OR "ENERGY
CODE" SHALL MEAN CHAPTER |l OF THE CODE.

(14) TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF AND PROFESSIONAL
JUDGEMENT, THESE PLANS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, CHAPTER |l, ENERGY EFFICIENCY

A MINIMUM OF 40

INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS PER

SECTION Nllo4

PERCENT OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL

ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETAEEN THE
HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT
AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES FPER

SECTION Nll02.4.5

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL

THE HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION NIIO3.1.

4. ALL DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS, FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED PER

SECTION Nllo3.3.2.

5. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT NWATER PIPING SHALL BE

INSULATED TO AT LEAST R-3. CIRCULATING HOT WATER SYSTEMS
SHALL INCLUDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY ACCESSIBLE MANUAL
SWITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING PUMP AHEN

THE SYSTEM 1S NOT IN USE. PER SECTION NIIO3.5

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS
THE ATTIC, NEATHER-STRIPFPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION Nll02.2.4

T  AIR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE
PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS AND CRITERIA
LISTED IN SECTIONS NIl02.4.] THROUGH NIl02.4.6.

& THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR
LEAKAGE RATE NOT EXCEEDING 3 AIR CHANGES PER HOUR. CONDUCT
TEST ACCORDING TO ASTM ET779 OR ASTM EI&27 OR NET/ICC 380 AND
REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH NG. COMPLY WITH NIlO2.4.1.2.

9 THE CONTRACTORS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH
THE ENERGY CODE AND EXPERIENCED IN PERFORMING WORK THAT
COMPLIES NITH ALL ASPECTS OF THE ENERGY CODE. THESE NOTES ARE

NOT INTENDED TO BE ALL INCLUSIVE.

SYMBOLS

WALL SECTION NO.

[ 12\\<_DIRECTION THAT
SECTION IS TAKEN

SHEET ON WHICH
SECTION 1S DRANN

NALL SECTIONS

ﬁ\ WALL SECTION NO.

\.7 /" DIRECTION THAT
SECTION 1S TAKEN

/A \.  SHEET ON WHICH
\ 77 SECTION IS DRANN

CROSS SECTIONS

DETAIL NoO.

SHEET ON WHICH

DETAILS
DETAIL IS DRANWN
ELEVATION NO.
DIRECTION THAT
ELEVATIONS ELEVATION S TAKEN

SHEET ON WHICH
ELEVATION S DRANN

/ TOP OF PLATE

CONTROLLED HGT.

RooMS .| ROOM No. ( SEE ROOM
FINISH SCHEDULE)

~ DOOR NO.
DOORS &
HARDWARE GROUP ( SEE

DOOR SCHEDULE)

WINDOWS WINDOWN NO. ( SEE
WINDOW SCHEDULE )
/F’OINTS TO ITEM REVISED

REVISIONS I>REVI5ION NO.

( SEE REVISION CHART
ON THIS SHEET )

TABLE N1102.4.1.1 (402.4.1.1) AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT

AIR BARRIER CRITERIA

INSULATION INSTALLATION CRITERIA

General requirements

A continuous air barrier shall be installed in the building
envelope.

The exterior thermal envelope containg a continuous air
barrier.

Breaks or joints in the air barrier shall be sealed.

Air-permeable insulation shall not be used as a sealing
material.

Ceiling/attic

The air barrier in any dropped ceiling/soffit shall be
aligned with the insulation and any gaps in the air barrier
sealed.

Access openings, drop down stairs or knee wall doors to
unconditioned attic spaces shall be sealed.

The insulation in any dropped ceiling/soffit shall be
aligned with the air barrier.

Walls

The junction of the foundation and sill plate shall be sealed.
The junction of the top plate and the top of exterior walls
shall be sealed.

Knee walls shall be sealed.

Cavities within cormers and headers of frame walls
shall be insulated by completely filling the cavity with
a material having a thermal resistance of R-3 per inch
minimum.

Exterior thermal envelope insulation for framed walls
shall be installed in substantial contact and continuous
alignment with the air barrier.

Windows, skylights and doors

The space between window/door jambs and framing, and
skylights and framing shall be sealed.

Rim joists

Rim joists shall include the air barrier

Rim joists shall be insulated.

Floors (including above garage
and cantilevered floors)

The air barrier shall be installed at any exposed edge
of insulation.

Floor framing cavity insulation shall be installed to
maintain permanent contact with the underside of
subfloor decking, or floor framing cavity insulation
shall be permitted to be in contact with the top side of
sheathing, or continuous insulation installed on the
underside of floor framing; and extends from the
bottom to the top of all perimeter floor framing
members.

Crawl space walls

Exposed earth in unvented crawl spaces shall be covered
with a Class | vapor retarder with overlapping joints taped.

Where provided instead of floor insulation, insulation

shall be permanently attached to the craw! space walls.

Shafts, penetrations

Duct shafts, utility penetrations, and flue shafts opening to
exterior or unconditioned space shall be sealed.

ABBREVIATIONS

APPROX  -APPROXIMATE FT () -FooT

& -AND FTG -FOOTING

@ -AT FDN -FOUNDATION
BM -BEAM GYP -6YPSUM

BLK -BLOCK HND'CcP -HANDICAP

BD -BOARD HGT -HEIGHT

BLDG -BUILDING HIA -HOT NATER
BTR -BETTER HDR -HEADER

cLG -CEILING IN (") -INCH

cL -CENTERLINE INCL -INCLUDE

coL -COLUMN INFO -INFORMATION
CONC -CONCRETE D -INSIDE DIAMETER
CONT -CONTINUOUS INSUL -INSULATION
COMM -COMMERCIAL INT -INTERIOR

CRS -COURSES JT -JOINT

DL -DEAD LOAD JoTs -JolsTs

DIA -DIAMETER LT -LIGHT

DBL -DOUBLE LL -LIVE LOAD

DN -DOWN MFR -MANUFACTURER
DG -DRANING MAX -MAXIMUM

DIM -DIMENSION MECH -MECHANICAL
ELEC -ELECTRIC MTL -METAL

EXP -EXPANSION MIN -MINIMUM

EXT -EXTERIOR Misc -MISCELLANEOUS
FT () -FEET N -NORTH

FIN -FINISH NTS -NOT TO SCALE
FLR -FLOOR No -NUMBER

| ST -FIRST OPNG -OPENING
FLUOR -FLUORESCENT O/A -OVERALL

OHD -OVERHEAD DOOR
O/ HANG -OVERHANG

o/ -OVER

orPT -OFPTIONAL

PDR -PONDER ROOM
PSFE -POUNDS PER SQ. FT.
Pl -POUNDS PER SQ. IN.
P.T. -PRESSURE TREATED
PLY'WD -PLYNOOD

REQ'D -REQUIRED

RM -ROOM

RES -RESIDENTIAL

R'S -RISERS

RD ¢ SH -ROD & SHELF

S -SOUTH

SKY'LT -SKYLIGHT

SH -SHELF

SH'S -SHELVES

STOR -STORAGE

STL -STEEL

SUsP -SUSPENDED

SYN -SYNTHETIC

TBD. -TO BE DETERMINED
T'S -TREADS

(TYP) -TYPICAL

T¢G -TONGUE ¢ GROOVE
V.I.F. -VERIFY IN FIELD
W/ -NITH

W/o -NITHOUT

MNarrow cavities

Batts in narrow cavities shall be cut to fit, or narrow
cavities shall be filled by insulation that on installation
readily conforms to the available cavity space.

Garage separation

Air sealing shall be provided between the garage and
conditioned spaces.

Recessed lighting

Recessed light fixtures installed in the building thermal
envelope shall be sealed to the drywall.

Recessed light fixtures installed in the building
thermal envelope shall be air tight and IC rated.

Plumbing and wiring

Batt insulation shall be cut neatly to fit around wiring
and plumbing in exterior walls, or insulation that on
installation readily conforms to available space shall
extend behind piping and wiring.

Shower/tub on exterior wall

The air barrier installed at exterior walls adjacent to
showers and tubs shall separate them from the showers and
tubs.

Exterior walls adjacent to showers and tubs shall be
insulated.

Electrical/phone box on exterior
walls

The air barrier shall be installed behind electrical or
communication boxes or air-sealed boxes shall be installed.

HWAC register boots

HWVAC register boots that penetrate building thermal
envelope shall be sealed to the subfloor or drywall.

Concealed sprinklers

When required to be sealed, concealed fire sprinklers shall
only be sealed in a manner that is recommended by

the manufacturer. Caulking or other adhesive sealants shall not
be used to fill voids between fire sprinkler cover plates and

walls or ceilings.

a. In addition, inspection of log walls shall be in accordance with the provisions of ICC 400.

ADDITION / RENOVATION

|46 CAVERSHAM WOODS, PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

JUSTIN NIEBEL, HOMEOWNER

ENEREGY CODE COMPLIANCE PATH:

THIS PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO COMPLY WITH THE "PRESCRIPTIVE"
ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS, NECESSARY
AND IN A MANNER TO COMPLY WITH THE "PRESCRIPTIVE" REQUIREMENTS
SECTION NIlO2 OF THE 2020 ENERGY CODE.

CLIMATE ZONE BA  MINIMUM R - MAXIMUM U YALUES FROM TABLE NIlO2.1.2

FENESTRATION MAX U YALLE = 0320
SKYLIGHTS MAX U VALUE = 055

CEILING MIN R VALUE = 449

NWOOD FRAMED WALLS MIN R VALUE = 20

FLOOR MIN R VALUE = 30O

BASEMENT WALLS MIN R VALUE = IS5 (CONTINUOUS)

CLIMATE ZONE BA EQUIVALENT U-FACTORS FROM TABLE NllO2.1.4

CEILING U-FACTOR = .026 OR MIN R VALUE = 38
U-VALUE ¢ R-VALUE CONVERSION (U=I/R) AND (R=IN)

NI102.2.| CEILINGS NITH ATTIC SPACES.

WHERE SECTION NIl02.1.2 NOULD REQUIRE R-44 INSULATION IN THE CEILING,
INSTALLING R-2& OVER 100 PERCENT OF THE CEILING AREA REQUIRING
INSULATION SHALL BE DEEMED TO SATISFY THE REQUIREMENT FOR R-44
INSULATION WHEREVER THE FULL HEIGHT OF UNCOMPRESSED R-38& INSULATION
EXTENDS OVER THE WALL TOP PLATE AT EAVES. THIS REDUCTION SHALL NOT
APPLY TO THE U-FACTOR ALTERNATIVE APPROACH IN SECTION NIIO2.1.4 AND
THE TOTAL UA ALTERNATIVE IN SECTION NIlO2.1.5.

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND
0 LOCAL CODES WHICH PERTAIN TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THIS STRUCTURE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING STRUCTURAL
O CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION
AND / OR CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY BRACING,
O TEMPORARY FRAMING SUPPORTS (SHORING), AND UNDER-
PINNING OF EXISTING STRUCTURE AS REQUIRED

CONTRACTOR SHALL CO-ORDINATE THE INSTALLATION
O OF NEW AND / OR USE OF RELOCATED DOORS, AND
WINDONS WITH HOMEOWNER

CONTRACTOR SHALL (WHERE POSSIBLE) MATCH PLATE
0 HEIGHTS, SUBFLOORS, AND NINDOW ROUGH OPENING
HEIGHTS TO MAINTAIN CONTINUITY

o WHERE POSSIBLE - MATCH CONCRETE BLOCK COURSES
AT NEN AND EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS

o MINIMUM GRADE COVER AT ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS
SHALL BE 3'-6"

o INFILL EXISTING EXPOSED EXTERIOR FRAMING CAVITIES
FULL AITH INSULATION

o CONTRACTOR NOTE: IF EXISTING CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM PLANS
CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTACT CARINI ENGINEERING DESIGNS, P.C.

MINIMUM R - MAXIMUM U VALUES
FENESTRATION MAX U VALLE = 030

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #6560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002

PH. (585) 223-6420

www.carinidesigns.com

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The sedl affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.
@ COPYRIGHT 2021

Revisions:

Project:

NIEBEL RESIDENCE

Clent:

PROFPERTY PRO

Job Location:

146 CAVERSHAM NOODS
PITTSFORD, NEN YORK

Drawing Title:

COVER SHEET ¢ NOTES

Drawn Checked By
TIM / SMK SLC

JUNE, 202

e 38445

Sheet

o 5




o ] T ) e s 5 ) Y B
T O v A A S [ A AN O
T B T 1 I A 1 I IS i T O I O I E A B AN I T N O I E O A Y

I R I E Y N
)
|

L1
T T Ty D A R Ll L ] . N IR S DRI SR
1 S I I S (N U A N O . 1 i S O T T K1 M OO N N (N (VO SN U DO AN O NI AN I NN O

[ T I T T T N R Y B Y O Y O T
=o' (ADDITION) o T T T T o — | - STEVEN L CARINL P.E.

T A UG ) e s N e (R N S N N T T, B P AP

Lo

T

A T T T R T
L _ [l 1 I Y O S I J

R - '—\‘@ 1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
EXISTING /| SUITE #560
TOP PLATE FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002

PH. (585) 223-6420

T T T T a1

T T 1T _ L L R I U [ AU [ B

www.carinidesigns.com

[ FI HH

i
b b | NeW coneeALED  —]
o || FLASHING AT EXISTING

&

|
)|

[

[

WALL AND NEAN ROOF

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

TOP OF EXISTING

SUBFLOOR
Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
q been retained for construction
1 - N
L

&'-0" (+/-) EXISITNG

H

observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field

&&

changes, contractor methods, material

| _j\ selections, product performance or
NEA AND EXISTING EXIST. EXIST. EXIST. NEWN AND EXISTING warranty, code or document compliance

TOP PLATE TO MATCH TOP PLATE TO MATCH or safety during construction.

¢
|
i
i
i

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

NEAN AND EXISTING :| |: EXIST. NEW AND EXISTING The seal affixed to these documents is

EXIST.

EXIST EXIST. EXIST

&'-0" (+/-) EXISITNG

AND ADDITION

&'-0" (+/-) EXISITNG

AND ADDITION

n n
5-36'%66 SUBFLOOR TO ALIGN for the work performed by Carini
- Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

|
|
{
&

e

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

EXISTING ASSUMED
TO REMAIN

. |
Z
GRADE P f\, EXISTING CRANLSPACE FOUNDATION :
o [ [
< | I
.'_l

o & X & CONC. FT6G.
e i L

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have

- = precedence over scaled dimensions.

e i e 4 All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

RE AR E L_Ev AT I ON These plans comply with the 2020 code.

@ COPYRIGHT 2021

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

14'-0"
(ADDITION)
o ]
S B B
u 7\L,7J ‘7;,4;J7
_ e
PR Y ,|J~J ]
[ O
URY —— UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
o L] i —vﬁ
EXISTING L ROOFING: ASPHALT / FIBERGLASS
TOP PLATE SHINGLES AS SEL'TD
12 EXISTING ROOF AND WALL \ED ROOF VENTING: ONE SQFT NET PER 300
| TERMINATION TO REMAIN E SQ. FT. ATTIC SPACE (PER
ﬁ 6 ot o) EXCEPTION IN R&06.2 OF Reveons
EXISTING ROOF VENT NEW PITCH CHANGE X THE CODE.)
. T R RN J I E;Ii'i ,\Ii EL L_L ‘ — MEEQL TEO?EJ:'I?E Ag‘; 3 FACIA: ALUM WRAP 2X6 MATCH EXIST.
[ ST S TR A ' SELECTED D FOR = FRIEZEBOARDS: N/A
N ) WALL AND NEW ROOF T -=uil B dil ;ﬁg‘:f'; C;Eé"—""'"“@ ? CASINGS: N/A
e = O _ SIDING: VINYL AS SEL'TD
o SIMILAR TO EXISTING
) 1] N g V.IF.
] EAVE O/HANGS: I'-o"
— O N\
7 7< rf; RAKE O/HANGS: 6"
NEW AND EXISTING FOOTING DEPTH: 3'-6" BELOW GRADE
| TOP PLATE TO MATCH O PLATE HEIGHT :
. E FIRST FLOOR: &'-0" (+/-) Y.|F. Project:
|| % Z SECOND FLOOR: &'-0" (+/-) V.| F.
- — | & NIEBEL RESIDENCE
26°X24 26"X24 7|8 WINDOW R.O. HEIGHT:
2|2 FIRST FLOOR: 6'-10 1/2"
oln SECOND FLOOR: é'-1o 1/2" Clent:
A Z
QX
WINDOW MFR: "VINYL TO BE DETERMINED" PROPERTY PRO
NEW AND EXISTING LOW E -MAX U VALUE = 030
SUBFLOOR TO ALIGN 5
Job Location:
ASSUMED EXISTING GRADE 146 CAVERSHAM NOODS
PITTSFORD, NEN YORK
Drawing Title:
ELEVATIONS
Drawn Checked By
TIM /MK | sLc
JUNE, 202I
Job No.
RIEGHT SIDE ELEVATION 38445

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O" Sheet

2 o« 5




DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS UNDER ALL PARALLEL
WALLS 48" OR LONGER

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE ¢ CARBON
MONOXIDE DETECTORS TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT
CODE

ALL EXTERIOR FLOOR CANTILEVERS SHALL
RECEIVE /2" DURAPLY (OR EQUAL) FINISH
AT UNDERSIDE, FULL DEPTH RIM JOIST, AND
SOLID BLOCKING AT SUPPORT WALL.

INSTALL MID-SPAN CROSS ERIDGING AT FLOOR
JOIST SPANS UP TO 14'-0" ¢ INSTALL CROSS
BRIDGING AT 1/3 POINTS FOR SPANS OVER 14'-0"

INSTALL HANDRAIL ¢ GUARDS
AT STAIR PER SECTIONS R3I1.7.8-R3l1.12.2
AND R-3I12 OF 2020 CODE.

LVL AND TJI PRODUCTS, ACCESSORIES, AND
CONNECTION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM

TO MANUF'S SPECIFICATIONS, AND PRODUCT
LITERATURE. (DESIGN "E" = 2,000,000)

HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY
RATING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R403.7
OF THE ENERGY CODE.

NOOD FLOOR ASSEMBLIES USING DIMENSION
LUMBER OR STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE LUMBER
EQUAL OR GREATER THAN 2-INCH BY |0 INCH
NOMINAL DIMENSIONS OR OTHER APPROVED
FLOOR ASSEMBLIES DEMONSTRATING EQUVALENT
FIRE PERFOMANCE SHALL NOT REQUIRE TO BE
FIRE-RESISTANCE RATED SECTON R302.13

EXIST.

66'-0" (+/-) EXISTING

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #6560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002

PH. (585) 223-6420

www.carinidesigns.com

|5'-6" 710" 32'-8"
22|_4|I |OI_4II
l6'-0" ADDITION 6'-4"
TIE NEN ¢ EXIST. FOUNDATIONS
TOGETHER W/
(1) NO. 5 BAR EVERY 2ND
COURSE, GROUT CORES
SOLID (2) PLACES
[+)
A
¥ 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 " o
I ? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |
: 8" CONC BLOCK ON 16X2 11
: CONC FOOTING (FIELD 1 ‘
. DETERMINE NO. CRS W/ | |
! GRADE) } ‘ -
T NEE o
| N £
CRANWLSFPACE ; NOT INTENDED FOR STORAGE 1l 8 S
|
EXISTING : CRANLSFPACE | | g2 -
| | | _0 -
EXISTING NINDOW CK TO BE ! 2" CONC SLAB ON 6 MIL POLY /\ | | ¥ 0
REMOVED Fogozzf xB Laoo" MIN? B | — VAPOR BARRIER (PER SECTION | } X &
CRANLSPACE ACCESS | 506 ¢ 4083 OF THE CODE) ON NATIVE SOIL | u
(REMOVE ALL TOP SOIL) | | Y
THE & MIL. POLY SHALL EXTEND UP | | ny
THE NALL 6" AND BE ATTACHED ¢ | | N
. /@ED TO THE WALL | |
el AN ‘ I
’ \ | |
, \ NEA 2XI0 FLOOR JOISTS 1l
; EXISTING o/ele' oc. (ALieNWTH 1 1 ||
= \%4 EXISTING) " " 1
] |
! " " il
EXISTING OPNG N a oW
TO REMAIN i
/N
\E>/<I5TIN6 2><|c? FLOO;&) JoisTs . 9
O/ @ 16" O.C. (REMAI 2XI0 LEDGER BOARD { =
(AFFIX TO RIM JOIST WITH CRANLOFPACE m |9
3 5/8" "LEDGERLOK" WOOD SCRENS EXISTING lﬁ
(2) ROWS AT I6" OC. u
1
BASEMENT 3
EXISTING .
?
in
<
EXISTING STEEL BEAMS AND
COLUMNS TO REMAIN (TYP)
E ............................. — - — — — — — — — — — — 0 — - — — — — — — — — — — —— — 5
Z
N
)
Z
._
| a
X
o UNEXCAVYATED il
) EXISTING 2
SEE SHEET _ FOR 4 EXISTING 2XIO FLOOR JOISTS Q
_DE F o/ @ 16" 0.C. (REMAIN) d
ALARM - DETECTOR NOTES \‘—N@) 5 3
1N
€ i
EXISTING STEEL BEAMS AND :
COLUMNS TO REMAIN (TYP)
__________________________________________ — :! F | LL
EXISTING
|

ADDITION AND EXISTING

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.
@ COPYRIGHT 2021

Revisions:

Project:

NIEBEL RESIDENCE

Clent:

PROFPERTY PRO

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"

EXISTING (12) BLOCK COURSE BASEMENT

Job Location:

146 CAVERSHAM NOODS
PITTSFORD, NEN YORK

Drawing Title:

BASEMENT PLAN

Drawn Checked By
TIM / SMK SLC

JUNE, 202

e 38445

Sheet

3 o« 5




EXISTING
| I
e >
| >~
| i 22N o
l “~<__ . > _EXISTIN& STEPS TO
| ! ! ', GRADE TO BE REMOVED
! ! A
MORNING RM o G4,
T "l ‘\ y !
EXISTING :L: / ! \nl STEVEN L. CARINIL P.E.
: Hi : ) ,' ]
! I, ! , {
| 1l ! I 1
| i i
I h 7 / 7
! I // // 7
: _:ll Z7, 7 /
_________ - /,’ 7 1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
7 27 SUITE #560
Lo ol FAIRPORT, NY 14450—-2002
v PH. (585) 223-6420
www.carinidesigns.com
Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:
EXISTIN EXISTING EXISTING
j ““““ a LT : ]—;— Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
— | : been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.
KITCHEN It is o violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
. ; Education Law for any person, unless
EXISTING X : acting under the direction of a licensed
) i Engineer to alter any item in these
o T ( \Z') documents in any way. Any licensee who
LY - ] = alters these documents is required by law
Z 7 : : EXISTING STEP TO 0 to affix his/her seal and signature and date
[ . % with notification "altered by" followed by
% E E : :% / : K BE REMOVED : ﬁ a specific description of changes made.
—_ [ ! 1 -
5 : : N L : ! I The seal affixed to these documents is
Xw ‘ ) 3 for the work performed by Carini
i 4 \ 4 Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
I.XLI ﬁ EXISTING documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.
I . .
66'-0" (+/-) EXISTING These plans are instruments of service for
EXISTING the construction of one building only and
I5'-6" (+/-) EXISTING I7-10" (+/-) EXISTING 32'-8" (+/-) EXISTING are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
22'-4" (+/-) EXISTING |0'-4" (+/-) EXISTING Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
 An Vo and violators of this copyright will be
\ EXISTING |6 -0 ADD'T'ON 6 '4‘ prosecuted.
i EXISTING 6ARA6E T-lo -2 The contractor is responsible for checking
- dimensions and site conditions and is to
: DEN / OFF'CE report any errors or omissions to this
| office before the start of construction.
: Written dimensions always_ hcve_
I EXISTING precedenc_e over scaled d_|men5|ons.
| = Ao oo a Al materlals, produqts, flxturps, and
. I 1 f 1| 1 = equipment shall be installed in accordance
O - ! ! (3) 2?|<|O ?/ 9 with manufacturer’s installation
% : : E CONTRACTOR -Ero VERIFY HDR. 3-36"X66 N instructions and all applicable codes.
9 E e | | (2) 2XI0 R, | qu D D J|| I These plans comply with the 2020 code,
wy | | ! ! . ] DBL. JACK STUDS | (©) COPYRIGHT 2021
: H : _ : ‘ ‘ ! ! ! 30685 EA. END =
1 T i L | | ! MORNlN@ ! RM | ” 2XI12 Rf\FTEFZS | =
EXISTING EXISTING | | | : ' ore 1 oc. Ny Bk s
\ | . EXISTING | ! ¢ N i ﬁ n S
PORCH | | | EXISTING SL. 6]0 DOOR T ADDITION T| X 0
REMOVED PROVIDE NEW ! AN N L
EXISTING | | | 2-8068& DOORS AS SELECTED | FLEX RM o 0 i
| | ! VERIFY EXISTNR.O. BEFORE ! % o 9
____________ e | | i ORDERING NE :DOORS' Ny306s |, VYAULTED CEILING 5 of
____________ rrrr..et .-~~~ IT _[] ‘ ‘ ] N B T 4 X
I EXISTING L \ m = u
' ©
L LINE OF EXISTING | ol
N SECOND FLOOR = N
ABOVE ! 3
DEMOLITION AND PARTIAL EXISTING EXISTING | ' = %\j
\ - D H
FIRST FLOOR PLAN e omeno voree. - = 4] SPLEeEs P A e
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED g 0 r ' / OF STORAGE SH'S yd <+
I ini 1 ! / Z / LAUNDRY
I_ ! ® 0 COORDINATE W/ <Q
SCALE: /4" = |'-O" OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 WALL . oF ONNER <0
) i ; | TR EXISTING
UP TO 5'-0 (2) 2x8 (2) 28 i R Rty g N° - '
WALL LEGEND 6-0 (%) 2xi0 (2) 2X10 ¥ Fhocroses o L % I L
1 N |
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 10 (3) 2xi0 (2) 2xi0 ¥ \ s | i 6'-0" |lcLR
8'-0 (3) 2XI12 (2) 2xX12 - @ ‘ N I rall E)él&;llné APPLIANCES _
-EXISTING FIXTURES TO ol | o | - D £\
=R = ] BATH NN ;
PROVIDE (2) /2" PLY'ND GUSSETS - 2X6 WALL ¥ KITCHEN ‘o W ToremalN - LAUN <1
-EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN PROVIDE (1) 1/2" PLY'ND GUSSET-2X4 WALL D = = ol 1,'% &' cLe W
L EXISTING ) | 2665
1 2'-10"
“““““““ -EXISTING WALLS TO BE WALL LESEND DINING RM L 8 & )éo n | .
“““““““ REMOVED -2X4 STUDS AT 16" OC. EXISTING L EXXXXX o | " NEW STEP | 2
I | =
n Z
T -2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC. X H e MUD RM 9 Revione:
I o g &' CLe S
-EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN L E I G T DOORFELQoRED
> _ - ~EXISTING DOOR MEETS THE GARAGE
B L FENING AT e ¢ L DINELLING SEPARATION REGUIREMENTS
EXISTING OR PROVIDE NEWN DOOR.
EXISTING FLOOR J5TS W/ R-30 INSULATION
__ LUMBER IN DIRECT CONTACT WNITH EXISTING FP. TO EXISTING EXISTING NEW 5/8" TYP "X"
T g | =000 =AY - GYP. BD.
MASONRY SHALL BE PRESS. TREATED REMAIN i R —— AT UT‘%ER/EDE
 — TR LRR RS 0
> \ 22'-0" EXISTING
DOWN e 9
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE, HEAT ¢ CARBON CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY EXISTING % Projeck
O MONOXIDE ALARM / DETECTOR TO cOMPLY NTH | @ ——02Z 29DV/7in mnn  —} (L |77~~~ - Y \_ RO?EF |5TEUCTUEE SﬂF’Fl’OR;I' 'TJTTACHMT*E'IEI'I = %
SECTIONS R314 ¢ R3I5 OF THE CODE AND 415 OF THE FIRE CODE. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN, FIRST L Ll TO EXISTING BAND JOIST / S PPIORT BERS )
©® . s oo O FLooR AN EeT L 3£ 5.0 (1 miE T ST AT LT A e b NeBe: ResoeE
: ABOVE TOP OF SUBFLOOR. V.IF. 2l DEN / OFFICE REMOVED. >
r0 - |
. CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR DOUBLE FLOOR o578 bR ALL ParaLe. | L I 1 FOYER 21 EXISTING - ARAGE Giont
O bW E J S S
WALLS 45" OR LONGER | | EXISTING : S
I I I EXISTING PROPERTY PRO
R314.3 SMOKE DETECTOR LOCATION ! ! :
SMOKE DETECTORS REQUIRED IN EVERY BEDROOM AND OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE, HEAT AND : ! HIRN (NOTES TO BE APPLIED AS NEEDED TO THIS
EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA AND AT LEAST ONE ON EACH O ¢cARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS TO COMPLY WITH % I I . ! :Z REMODELING PROJECT)
STORY INCLUDING THE BASEMENT. CURRENT NYS CODES e : : % L Job Location:
RB14.4 IN ONNECTION - EXCEFTION 0 I I e X |$ . GARAGE-DWNELLING FIRE SEPARATION: R302.6 OF THE CODE
4 INTERC - : o I I I T
INTERCONNECTION OF SMOKE ALARMS IN EXISTING AREAS SHALL INSTALL MID-SPAN CROSS BRIDGING AT FLOOR X ! ! g | i_;l“ | VERTICAL SEPARATIONS SHALL | A RS M oS
NOT BE REQUIRED WHERE ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS DO NOT RESULT O JoIST SPANS UP TO 14'-0" ¢ INSTALL CROSS ! u ! . I ) \ HAVE MIN. () LAYER 1/2 6YP. BD ! ’
IN REMOVAL OF INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING FINISHES EXPOSING THE BRIDGING AT 1/3 POINTS FOR SPANS OVER |4'-0" \ T = = 5 | ON EACH GARAGE SIDE OF WALL |
STRUCTURE, UNLESS THERE 1S AN ATTIC, CRANL SPACE OR BASEMENT ! EXISTING ‘ !
AVAILABLE THAT COULD PROVIDE ACCESS FOR INTERCONNECTION INSTALL HANDRAIL ¢ GUARDS : | L R & DONE GARAGE | Drawhg Tle:
WITHOUT THE REMOVAL OF INTERIOR FINISHES O AT STAIR PER SECTIONS R3I1.7.8-R3Il.12.2 le' NG RM PORCH } HAVE MIN. (I) LAYER 5/&" TYFE "X" 6YP. BD }
R3I53 CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS AND R-312 OF THE CODE EXISTING | EXISTING | ON 6ARASE SIDE. | FIRST FLOOR PLAN
OUTSIDE EA. SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY PRO \ [
OF THE BEDROOMS, WHERE A FUEL-BURNING APPLIANCE |5 LOCATED t\éh@glzﬂ DET Aﬁf;ﬁﬁfﬁgﬁggﬁ' AND : | MIN. 20 MIN. FIRE RATED DOOR ¢ FRAME NITH |
WITHIN A BEDROOM OR [TS ATTACHED BATHROOM, A CARBON 0O ! \ SELF CLOSER OR PER SECTION R-302.5. \ Drawn Checked By
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THE BEDROOM LO MFRWS:EECrlgngﬂg AN; F’RODUC')I' ! O R B A T T | OF THE CODE | TM /M | sLe
R3I54 ¢ 3156.4 COMBINATION ALARMS; COMBINATION ERATIRE. (DESIGN " = 2000000, | - - T | i Date
CARBON MONOXIDE AND SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE PERMITTED PER R3I12 NINDOW FALL PROTECTION ! EXISTING JUNE, 202I
TO BE USED IN LIEVU OF SMOKE OR CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, o SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH |
' Job No.
SECTIONS R312.2.| AND R312.2.2. NINDOW !
MANJFACTURER/SUPPLIER & CONTRACTOR l ADDITION AND EXISTING 38445
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFORMITY | F= | Rs"r F= I O OR PI AN Shoot
|
|
d o s L SCALE: /4" = |'-O" 4 5
of
EXISTING PROPOSED ADDITION AREA = 226 5Q. FEET




TYPICAL

LIMIT OF ICE
0 BARRIER B
2 ONRooF W |
E PITCH LESS (>
()] THAN &/12 (<
X e
11} (<
T = : =
Q| 2 (>
4 : )
>| O
~ v~ "
| g0 <t
< o o8
= 0|0 =
O Z|z &
\ —
Q Llw ,
-8 -
vy <
Ol (>
V) 'ZI_Z &=
Blo Se
N e
= 8 L
oY
115
Q <
v K
NOT INTENDED
FOR STORAGE P —
- CRANLSPACE
q
a
3
ISOLATION -z
JOINT 5
-
n
||_ n (MlN)

METAL ROOFING AS SELECTED RATED

FOR PITCH. VERIFY WITH MANUFACTURER
PROVIDE UNDERLAYMENT PER MFR SPEC'S AND

LITERATURE OR

(DOUBLE UNDERLAYMENT FOR ROOF
PITCHED LESS THAN 4/I2 PITCH-
ENTIRE ROOF)

7/16" ©.5B. SHEATHING W/
METAL JOINT CLIPS

RAFTERS PER ROOF PLAN

R-38 CATHEDRAL BATT. CAVITY
W/ BAFFLES AS REQD TO MAINTAIN
" MIN AIRSPACE

METAL DRIP EDGE

METAL GUTTER ON ALUM ARAF
2X6 SUBFASCIA

VENTED VINYL SOFFIT

EXTERIOR SIDING OVER BUILDING

PAPER

T/16" ©0.5.B. SHEATHING

2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

| R-2| BLANKET INSULATION

172" &YP. BD. ON WALLS
———— AND CEILING

3/4" Té¢6 ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR

| _— (GLUED AND NAILED)
/— 2XIo FLOOR JOISTS @ 6" 0.C.

R-2| INSULATION AT BAND

JoIsT

2XIO BAND JOIST

2X6 MUD SILL ON SILL SEALER
ANCHORED @ 6'-0" 0.C. (MAX)
W/ 1/2"X8" A. BOLTS

ASSUMED FINISH GRADE

(6) COURSES &" BLOCK

R-I15 CONTINUOUS PERIMETER
INSULATION FULL HEIGHT

ASPHALT SEALANT ON
PLASTER COATING

| TT~MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING

CONTINUOUS FILTER MEMBRANE
OVER WASHED STONE OR
CRUSHED ROCK

20"X8" CONC FOOTING

2" CONC SLAB ON & MIL POLY
YAPOR BARRIER (PER SECTION

506 ¢ 4083 OF THE CODE) ON NATIVE SoOIL

(REMOVE ALL TOP sOIL)

THE &6 MIL. POLY SHALL EXTEND UP
THE WALL 6" AND BE ATTACHED ¢
SEALED TO THE WALL

WNALL SECTION

SCALE: 1/2" = |'-O"

~

1

CONCRETE FOOTIN@J
AS SPECIFIED

REQD IF CRANLSFPACE |S USED FOR STORAGE

12" (MIN)

2" (MIN)

CONC BLOCK WALL
MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING

¥ WASHED GRAVEL OR

CRUSHED ROCK

ALTERNATIVE LOCATION FOR
FILTER MEMBRANE

CONTINUOUS FILTER MEMBRANE
("socK") OVER

4" PERFORATED DRAIN

TILE CONNECTED TO SUMP

OR DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT

DRAIN TILE DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4" = |'-O"

NWASHED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN
ONE SIEVE SIZE LARGER THAN THE TILE JOINT OPENING OR

PERFORATION.

VERIFY IN

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SMOKE, HEAT ¢ CARBON
O MONOXIDE ALARM / DETECTOR TO COMPLY WITH
SECTIONS R34 ¢ R3I5 OF THE CODE AND 415 OF THE FIRE CODE.

@ . SMOKE DETECTOR

. CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

R314.3 SMOKE DETECTOR LOCATION

SMOKE DETECTORS REQUIRED IN EVERY BEDROOM AND OUTSIDE
EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA AND AT LEAST ONE ON EACH
STORY INCLUDING THE BASEMENT.

R3|4.4 INTERCONNECTION - EXCEPTION:

INTERCONNECTION OF SMOKE ALARMS IN EXISTING AREAS SHALL
NOT BE REQUIRED WHERE ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS DO NOT RESULT
IN REMOVAL OF INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING FINISHES EXPOSING THE
STRUCTURE, UNLESS THERE IS AN ATTIC, CRANL SPACE OR BASEMENT
AVAILABLE THAT COULD PROVIDE ACCESS FOR INTERCONNECTION
WNITHOUT THE REMOVAL OF INTERIOR FINISHES

R315.3 CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

OUTSIDE EA. SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY
OF THE BEDROOMS. WHERE A FUEL-BURNING APFLIANCE 1S5 LOCATED
WITHIN A BEDROOM OR ITS ATTACHED BATHROOM, A CAREON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THE BEDROOM

R3I154 ¢ 315.6.4 COMBINATION ALARMS; COMBINATION

CARBON MONOXIDE AND SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE PERMITTED
TO BE USED IN LIEVU OF SMOKE OR CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS.

|6I_OII

ADDITION BELOW

FIELD

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.

2X6 OR 2X& RAFTERS @
6" OR 24" O.C. (SEE ROOF
PLAN)

2XI12 FLAT VALLEY
BLOCKING

NOOD TRUSS
IF SPECIFIED

APPLIED VALLEY DETAIL

NO SCALE

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #6560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002

PH. (585) 223-6420

www.carinidesigns.com

| - .
| < L o UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
| > VI —— e ———— .
| i , Rl 2XI12 RAFTERS AT 16" 0.C. WITH
| 0 1 === | PITcH NOTED
| - | i / | HEEL HEIGHT
NEA ROOF NOT TO INTERFERE WITH EXISTING — w g & / , ;
WINDOWS VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS IN FIELD AND ' Y I g J | +0'-l0 /8 EX EXISTING ROOF STRUCTURE WITH
ADUUST ADDITION ROOF PITCH AND HEEL AS REQ'D 7 3 y | (+/-) ADJUST AS REQ'D PITCH NOTED (ASSUMED)
LloNMAKI"L_AIN ‘NPE JI[”N' %E’:‘E@NGELESI]J%W EXISTING | o | e X - / VERIFY IN FIELD
DOW FOR CONC D G ~ .
| Z QO <~ NEW LOWN PITCH ROOF I EAVE OVERHANGS SHALL BE I'-0" (+/-) MATCH EXISTING
k= -k g \_ITH METAL ROOFING AS
: % I ; \5|ELEHG)TED ]?RATED FOR : RAKE OVERHANGS SHALL BE 0'-6" (+/-) MATCH EXISTING
w <l FITC
' EXIST EXIST EXIST | z _ | INSTALL ICE BARRIER ON ROOF TO
— r ' ! | COMPLY WITH SECTION 1507.1.2 OF THE CODE
I Kgg\—»FEOOF VENT |
: PN :
L 1/& /12
- ¥ a ! NEA AND EXISTING OH. TO ALIGN
) (+/-) VERIFY N FIELD [ VERIFY IN FIELD EXISTING CONDITIONS
X | AND ALIGN AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE
w PONY WALL TO
P T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T = g RAFTERS ABOVE I
| |
! EXIST EXIST |
9 e T/ ¥ ey R A IARTSASTARTAR —-—F- - - - — 1
' ' EXISTING |
BATH RM ( |
N |
{55 | EXIST. x|a :
% B #2 EXISTING b |
i BED RM |
Tl prB-— %t a9t - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = N —_ - — - - - - - - - — - - - Il
ok Q |
X 5 |
EXISTING n 3 |
BED RM | w O) b |
©® & '
10}
J\ |
HA N '
HALL EXIST | EXISTING PITCH BREAK |
EXISTING TO REMAIN |
EXIST I
|
N
EXIST. DONN i S |
EXIST |
EXIST I L |
. | X
& ® u I
X |
wl ’/,/ |
|
N2 '
EXISTING J EXISTING :
BED RM BED RM |
|
: =
[ |
% % 5 Q |
1] u © |
|
[ I
. — — . |
|
I EXIST EXIST | |
I |
| |
| | '
S S 1 |
L — — ]

NEW ROOF FRAMING FPLAN AND EXISTING

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

NO CHANGES ARE PROPOSED FOR THIS FLOOR

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C. has not
been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature and date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our liability is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.
@ COPYRIGHT 2021

Revisions:

Project:

NIEBEL RESIDENCE

Clent:

PROFPERTY PRO

Job Location:

146 CAVERSHAM NOODS
PITTSFORD, NEN YORK

Drawing Title:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
§ TYPICAL SECTION

Drawn Checked By
TIM / SMK SLC

JUNE, 202

Job No.

26445

Sheet

5 o 5













	01 Agenda_2021-09-09
	03 810 Allens Creek Rd Final3 DRB Submittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek Rd Final DRB Submittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek 2 DRB Sbmittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek Informal DRB Submittal Packet
	810 Allens Creek Better Front
	810 Allens Creek Front Pic
	810 Allens Creek Overview
	810 Allens Creek Rd RN
	810 Allens Creek Rear Pic
	810 Allens Creek Side Pic


	Final survey.pdf (8422205)
	IMG_5581 (1)

	810 Allens Creek Site Plan HPC Submittal 6.2.21
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	810 Allens Creek Window Comparison
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	IMG_0130
	IMG_0131
	West Elevation
	810 Allens Creek Rd August App
	Submittal 8.31.21 Garage Elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Submittal 8.31.21 N and E Elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Submittal 8.31.21 S and W Elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	04 117 East St Porch C of A DRB Submittal Packet
	117 East St Porch DRB Submittal Packet
	117 East Street C of A Application Packet.pdf
	117 East Street C of A Application Packet


	117 East St Explaination

	05 21 Warder Drive DRB Submittal Packet
	21 warder pictometry
	21 warder RN
	WarderDr_19_front
	WarderDr_21_front
	WarderDr_22_front

	06 25 Creekside Lane DRB Submittal Packet (2)
	25 Creekside Ln Drawings
	Sheet A5 08-10-2021

	25 Creekside Ln pictometry
	25 Creekside Ln RN
	25 Creekside Ln Survey
	CreeksideLane_20_front
	CreeksideLane_21_front (1)
	CreeksideLane_25_front
	CreeksideLane_31_front

	07 38 Coventry Ridge DRB Submittal Packet
	38 Coventry Ridge pictometry
	38 Coventry Ridge RN
	CoventryRidge_38_front
	CoventryRidge_39_front
	CoventryRidge_40_front
	RavennaCres_14_front

	08 104 Maywood Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	104 Maywood pictometry
	104 Maywood RN
	MaywoodAve_94_front
	MaywoodAve_104_front
	MaywoodAve_105_front
	MaywoodAve_112_front

	09 146 Caversham Woods DRB Submittal Packet
	146 Caversham Drawings
	38445-TALIENTO-NIEBEL-addition-Go-to-View SHEET-1
	38445-TALIENTO-NIEBEL-addition-Go-to-View SHEET-2
	38445-TALIENTO-NIEBEL-addition-Go-to-View SHEET-3
	38445-TALIENTO-NIEBEL-addition-Go-to-View SHEET-4
	38445-TALIENTO-NIEBEL-addition-Go-to-View SHEET-5

	146 Caversham pictometry
	146 Caversham RN
	CavershamWoods_144_front
	CavershamWoods_146_front
	CavershamWoods_147_front
	CavershamWoods_148_front




